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Brenwynne Grigg

From: Ben Murray 
Sent: Thursday, September 24, 2020 9:42 AM
To: Economic Stabilization
Cc: Borough Assembly
Subject: ESTF September 24, 2020 meeting items

EXTERNAL E-MAIL: BE CAUTIOUS WHEN OPENING FILES OR FOLLOWING LINKS 

EmergencyAppropriationResolution2909 
This I support - I'd like to see the amount increased significantly to cover all homes for the 
entire winter. 

Ordinance2020-09(O) 
I don't understand the intent of this. I'd support a scholarship grant for healthcare related 
education programs, but that should have been done 4 months ago. 

Ordinance2020-09(P)  
I do not like this. Seems like overlap with Small business grants. Why would you want to 
give restaurants/hotels with hardly any customers more money than individuals for their 
heating and utility costs? 

EmergencyAppropriationResolution2911  
Again I do not like this. This problem is far bigger than what the municipality can solve. 
Mortgage grants are not going to prop up the housing market for long. Rental assistance 
passes through to landlords. Furthermore, this is targeting the same demographic who 
own businesses who have already received lots of grants. 


